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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:30 AM

To: 'Winnie Ho Ping Ping'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent - Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOM028EN / XD9206) - DOA :
27/11/2019

Dear Winnie,

The MV of XD 9206 is $84K-589K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:09 AM

To: bhtay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; Yvonne Ang
<yvonne@priorityservices.sg>; cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; edward cho <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; mail <mail@vpappraisal.com>
Cc: winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Urgent - Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOM028EN / XD9206) - DOA : 27/11/2019

Dear All,
Please assist urgently.

Regards,

Amy Cheah

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

T —
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L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the add
information. Itsunauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not per \
the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you

egally privileged and/or confid
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Sent At:2019 Dec. 4 (Wed.) 16:32



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 4:33 PM

To: bhtay; admin; Yvonne Ang; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; edward cho; mail
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOM028EN / XD9206) - DOA :27/11/2019
Attachments: logo.jpg; PARF_COE Rebate 9206.pdf

Dear All,

AXA officer, Ms Winnie Ho requested for the market value. Please assist to check market value and email back
to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg within 24 hours.

Thank you.

Regards, "
Amy Cheah Cypr
LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd '

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07

Singapore 557323

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748
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L.B.5.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Itsunauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete
the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you




12:2/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Dec 2019
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1™\
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Company
106N

XD9206)

No

02 Dec 2019
1SUZU
FXZ77M
White

2014
6UZ1487771
JALFXZ77ME7000093
$80,154.00
13 Aug 2014
13 Aug 2014
1

$4,008.00

No

$0.00

12 Aug 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$52,010.00

$27,334.00
$27,334.00

OK

https:/ivrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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12/5/2019 _ Used Isuzu Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SBCARMART-COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore
Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.
. New 5 Years Renewat cOE Toyota Vios 1.5A ST - o h—
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Renewal COE Tol i ®_ “Lake View view our cars l =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just v ¥ Credit Pte Ltd o i =
Y 1 2 » Low prices guaranteed .
$58 until it's soLp! Warranty Engine 1 ! ¥ Specialist in Japanese cars = |
GV Credit > Easy loan approval = i
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ; > Al _terms are negotiable -4

|

Browse by Category 7| Sortby DatePosted v | 20 resuts/page |
14 vehicles E!;u; ) . S ed search M
¢ Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Isuzu Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All
Isuzu FXZ77M Tipper $89,800 $21,650 /yr 28-Jan-2014 9,839 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owners, 10 Wheel Tipper Lorry. Good Condition, New Paint. Can High Loan, Call Now For More Info And Viewing.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
posted: 20-Nov-2019 ‘lfqnugysLi 2014 Isuzu FXZ77M, 2014 isuzu fxz77m, Tsuzu FXZ77M, isuzu fxz77m, Isuzu, FXZ77M, fxz77m, Used
Isuzu NPR85 $33,800 47,700 Jyr 26-Apr-2014 2,999 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only! This Heavy Truck Class 3 License Can Handle And Can Carry Up To 4200kg! Come With LTA Approved Canopy And Sliding
Canvas! Fast And Easy Approval For 100% In-House Loan Available! Call For Viewing And Test Drive Now For Believe! Call Now For App...
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
posted: 18-Nov-2019  Tags: 2014 Isuzu NPR8S, 2014 isuzu npr85, Isuzu NPRES, isuzu npr85, Isuzu, NPRSS, nprB5, Used Tsuzu
Isuzu NPR85 $33,800 $7,600 /yr 16-May-2014 2,999 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner, Class 3 Can Drive. Carry 4,2 Ton. Comes With Retractable Full Canopy. Full Loan Available. Can Arrange Door Step Viewing.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Dec-2019  Tags: 2014 Isuzu NPRS5, 2014 isuzu npr85, lsuzu NPR8S, isuzu npr85, Tsuzu, NPRBS, npr85, Used Isuzu
Isuzu NPR85 o N.A 19-Jun-2014 2,999 cc - Truck SOLD
Fuel Type: Diesel
Vehicle As Good As New. Servicing Done. In House Loan Available. Door Step Viewing Available. Call Our Friendly Saleperson For
Appointment.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted; 18-Nov-2019  Tags: 2014 [suzu NPRBS, 2014 isuzu nprBS, Isuzu NPRSS5, isuzu npr85, Isuzu, NPR8S, npr85, Used Isuzu
Isuzu D-Max wins its class at Africa Eco Race
Covering a total distance of 6,022km on sandy tracks and mountainous dunes, the race was a true test of the Isuzu D-Max's durability.
Read this article
Isuzu NNR85 - N.A 23-Jun-2014 2,999 cc - Truck sSOLD
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only! Come With LTA Approval Sliding Canopy And Can Carry Up To 23 Persons Workers! New Paintwork! New Leather Seat!
Fast And Easy Approval For Your 100% In-House Loan Available! Call For Viewing And Test Drive Now For Believe! Call Now For Appoint...
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
posted: 18-Nov-2019  Tags: 2014 Isuzu NNR8S, 2014 isuzu nnr8S, Isuzu NNR85, isuzu nnr85, [suzu, NNRBS, nnr85, Used Isuzu
| Isuzu NNRB5 - N.A 15-Jul-2014 2,999 cc - Truck SOLD
| Fuel Type: Diesel
Free 1st Year Insurance One Of The Cheapest In The Market And Easy To Drive With The Latest Auto Gear. Comes With Retractable
Canopy! Low Interest, High Loan All Available Here! Call Now For Booking!
QiFei Auto Pte Ltd
posted: 24-Sep-2019  Tags: 2014 1suzu NNR8S, 2014 isuzu nnr85, Isuzu NNRES, isuzu nnr8s, Isuzu, NNR8S, nnrBs, Used lsuzu
Compare Isuzu NNRB5 - N.A 18-Jul-2014 2,999 cc - Truck sOLD

https:.'lwww.sgcarmart.com/used_carsllisting.php?MOD=|suzu&ORD=RGD_AS

C&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2014
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